Wetlands Board

January 9, 2008

A. Roll Call
B. Minutes
1. December 11, 2007, Work Session
2. December 12, 2007, Board Meeting
C. Public Hearings

1. W-25-07/VMRC 07-1662: Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. —
Spencer’s Grant - shoreline stabilization - Continued from
11/14/07 - Requested Continuance to 2/13/08

2. W-31-07/VMRC 07-1888: John and Judith Anton - 7511 &
7513 Oak Cove Road - Continued from 12/12/07 - Requested
Continuance to 4/09/08

D. Board Considerations - none
E. Matters of Special Privilege
F. Adjournment




MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 9, 2008
TO: The Wetlands Board
FROM: Patrick T. Menichino, Environmental Compliance Specialist

SUBJECT: Deferral of W-25-07 - Busch Properties Inc, Spencer’s Grant

Mr. Kevin Kolda on behalf of Bush Properties Inc. has requested a continuance of the
above referenced Wetlands Board case until February 13, 2008.

Staff recommends that the Board grant the applicant a continuance of W-25-07 as
requested.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 9, 2008
TO: The Wetlands Board
FROM: Patrick T. Menichino, Environmental Compliance Specialist

SUBJECT: Deferral of W-31-07 - John A. & Judith D. Anton of Miami FL.

John A. & Judith D. Anton of Miami FL., have requested a continuance of the above
referenced Wetlands Board case until April 9, 2008.

Staff recommends that the Board grant the applicants a continuance of W-31-07 as
requested.
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